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Sarah Henderson

From: Wayne Halbert 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 6:50 PM
To: Sarah Henderson
Subject: Additional info on Har-Vest

Attached are the documents I have to meet your requirements. 
1)  The deeds I have are multiple properties but I  went through and marked each one in three ways.  I marked OK on the 
tracts that will be irrigated with this water.  I marked OLD on the blocks that were irrigated before.  I marked NO on the 
tracts that are not to be included.  
2)  A map of the Harlingen Irrigation District with the properties shaded in blue so you could visualize the properties 
inside the District.  
3)  A map of the Harlingen Irrigation District diversion points with the lat and long marked out. 
4)  A copy of the letter from Tom McLemore for the Harlingen Irrigation District, agreeing to divert the water. 
5)  A resolution authorizing Tom to sign for the district on issues dealing with TCEQ.  
6)  A copy of the water conservation plan for Har-Vest. 
7)  A copy of the Har-Vest organizational documents with partners listed and addresses given as the office of Har-Vest. 
 
I sent these in various emails to eliminate too large a file.  I can bundle all these up and mail them to you if you 
wish.  There are numerous other documents all of which are repetitious of the ones I have sent but I am happy to send 
them to you if you wish.  Let me know if I can be of further assistance. 
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Sarah Henderson

From: Wayne Halbert 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 6:55 PM
To: Sarah Henderson
Subject: Attachment 1
Attachments: DEEDS.pdf
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Sarah Henderson

From: Wayne Halbert 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 7:11 PM
To: Sarah Henderson
Subject: Attachment 2
Attachments: Diversion Point for HID 1 and 2 (1).pdf; Consent to divert_HWWS.doc; Athorization to 

complete documents for TCEQ (1).pdf; Har-Vest Cert of Adj No 23-248A - TCEQ Water 
Conservation Plan 10-5-2023 (1).pdf

 



1

Sarah Henderson

From: Wayne Halbert 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 7:16 PM
To: Sarah Henderson
Subject: Attachment 3
Attachments: Har-Vest a Texas General Partnership - Organizational Documents as of Sept 2023.pdf
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Sarah Henderson

From: Wayne Halbert 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 7:53 PM
To: Sarah Henderson
Subject: Attachments 4
Attachments: TCEQ10214B.pdf

 



1

Sarah Henderson

From: Wayne Halbert 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 2:05 PM
To: Sarah Henderson
Subject: 10214c Har-Vest
Attachments: 10214cNEW.pdf; Extra diversion Har-Vest 10214c.pdf

Sarah, 
Okay I discovered what the problem is.  The documents I have been trying to send you are scans, because I have to add a 
page 13 and 14 for the additional diversion site.  I'm sending it to you just by itself here. 
Let me know if it's okay.  Thanks. 
Wayne 
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This section should be completed if Applicant owns an existing water right and Applicant 
requests to amend the water right. If Applicant is not currently the Owner of Record in the 
TCEQ Records, Applicant must submit a Change of Ownership Application (TCEQ-10204) 
prior to submitting the amendment Application or provide consent from the current owner to 
make the requested amendment. If the application does not contain consent from the current 
owner to make the requested amendment, TCEQ will not begin processing the amendment 
application until the Change of Ownership has been completed and will consider the Received 
Date for the application to be the date the Change of Ownership is completed. See 
instructions page. 6. 

 
Water Right (Certificate or Permit) number you are requesting to amend:    

 
Applicant requests to sever and combine existing water rights from one or more Permits or 
Certificates into another Permit or Certificate? Y / N (if yes, complete chart below): 

 

List of water rights to sever Combine into this ONE water right 
  

 
a. Applicant requests an amendment to an existing water right to increase the amount of the 

appropriation of State Water (diversion and/or impoundment)? Y / N 
 

If yes, application is a new appropriation for the increased amount, complete Section 1 of this 
Report (PAGE. 1) regarding New or Additional Appropriations of State Water. 

 
b. Applicant requests to amend existing Term authorization to extend the term or make the 

water right permanent (remove conditions restricting water right to a term of years)?  
Y / N     

 
If yes, application is a new appropriation for the entire amount, complete Section 1 of this 
Report (PAGE. 1) regarding New or Additional Appropriations of State Water. 

 
c. Applicant requests an amendment to change the purpose or place of use or to add an 

additional purpose or place of use to an existing Permit or Certificate? Y / N 
If yes, submit: 

• Worksheet 1.0 – Quantity, Purpose, and Place of Use Information Worksheet 
• Worksheet 1.2 - Notice: “Marshall Criteria” 

 
d. Applicant requests to change: diversion point(s); or reach(es); or diversion rate? Y / N   

If yes, submit: 
 

• Worksheet 3.0 - Diversion Point Information Worksheet (submit one worksheet 
for each diversion point or one worksheet for the upstream limit and one 
worksheet for the downstream limit of each diversion reach) 

• Worksheet 5.0 – Environmental Information (Required for any new diversion 
points that are not already authorized in a water right) 

 
e. Applicant requests amendment to add or modify an impoundment, reservoir, or dam? Y / N   

 
If yes, submit: Worksheet 2.0 - Impoundment/Dam Information Worksheet (submit one 
worksheet for each impoundment or reservoir) 

2. Amendments to Water Rights. TWC § 11.122 (Instructions, Page. 12) 

None

N

N

Y

Y

N
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f. Other - Applicant requests to change any provision of an authorization not mentioned
above? Y / N If yes, call the Water Availability Division at (512) 239-4600 to
discuss.

Additionally, all amendments require: 
• Worksheet 8.0 – Calculation of Fees; and Fees calculated – see instructions Page. 34
• Maps – See instructions Page. 15.
• Additional Documents and Worksheets may be required (see within).

a. Pursuant to contract, Applicant requests authorization to convey, stored or conserved water
to the place of use or diversion point of purchaser(s) using the bed and banks of a
watercourse? TWC § 11.042(a). Y/N

If yes, submit a signed copy of the Water Supply Contract pursuant to 30 TAC §§ 295.101 and
297.101. Further, if the underlying Permit or Authorization upon which the Contract is based
does not authorize Purchaser’s requested Quantity, Purpose or Place of Use, or Purchaser’s
diversion point(s), then either:

1. Purchaser must submit the worksheets required under Section 1 above with the Contract
Water identified as an alternate source; or

2. Seller must amend its underlying water right under Section 2.

b. Applicant requests to convey water imported into the state from a source located wholly
outside the state using the bed and banks of a watercourse? TWC § 11.042(a-1). Y / N

If yes, submit worksheets 1.0, 2.0, 3.0, 4.0, 5.0, 7.0, 8.0, Maps and fees from the list below.

c. Applicant requests to convey Applicant’s own return flows derived from privately owned
groundwater using the bed and banks of a watercourse? TWC § 11.042(b). Y / N

If yes, submit worksheets 1.0, 2.0, 3.0, 4.0, 5.0, 7.0, 8.0, Maps, and fees from the list below.

d. Applicant requests to convey Applicant’s own return flows derived from surface water using
the bed and banks of a watercourse? TWC § 11.042(c). Y / N

If yes, submit worksheets 1.0, 2.0, 3.0, 4.0, 5.0, 6.0, 7.0, 8.0, Maps, and fees from the list below.

*Please note, if Applicant requests the reuse of return flows belonging to others, the
Applicant will need to submit the worksheets and documents under Section 1 above, as the
application will be treated as a new appropriation subject to termination upon direct or
indirect reuse by the return flow discharger/owner.

e. Applicant requests to convey water from any other source, other than (a)-(d) above, using the
bed and banks of a watercourse? TWC § 11.042(c). Y / N

If yes, submit worksheets 1.0, 2.0, 3.0, 4.0, 5.0, 7.0, 8.0, Maps, and fees from the list below.

Worksheets and information:

• Worksheet 1.0 – Quantity, Purpose, and Place of Use Information Worksheet
• Worksheet 2.0 - Impoundment/Dam Information Worksheet (submit one worksheet for

each impoundment or reservoir owned by the applicant through which water will be
conveyed or diverted)

• Worksheet 3.0 - Diversion Point Information Worksheet (submit one worksheet for the
downstream limit of each diversion reach for the proposed conveyances)

3. Bed and Banks. TWC § 11.042 (Instructions, Page 13)

N

N

N

N

N

N
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WORKSHEET 1.0 
Quantity, Purpose and Place of Use 

 

Submit the following information regarding quantity, purpose and place of use for requests for 
new or additional appropriations of State Water or Bed and Banks authorizations: 

 

Quantity 
(acre- 
feet) 

(Include 
losses for 
Bed and 
Banks) 

State Water Source (River Basin) 

or 

Alternate Source *each alternate 
source (and new appropriation 
based on return flows of others) 

also requires completion of 
Worksheet 4.0 

 
 
 

Purpose(s) of Use 

Place(s) of Use 

*requests to move 
state water out of 
basin also require 

completion of 
Worksheet 1.1 

Interbasin Transfer 

    

    

    

 
  Total amount of water (in acre-feet) to be used annually (include losses for Bed and 
Banks applications) 

 
If the Purpose of Use is Agricultural/Irrigation for any amount of water, provide: 

 
a. Location Information Regarding the Lands to be Irrigated 

i) Applicant proposes to irrigate a total of  acres in any one year. This acreage is 
all of or part of a larger tract(s) which is described in a supplement attached to this 
application and contains a total of acres in County, TX. 

ii) Location of land  to be irrigated:   In the Original Survey No. 
  , Abstract No. . 
 
A copy of the deed(s) or other acceptable instrument describing the overall tract(s) 
with the recording information from the county records must be submitted. 
Applicant’s name must match deeds. 
 
If the Applicant is not currently the sole owner of the lands to be irrigated, Applicant 
must submit documentation evidencing consent or other documentation supporting 
Applicant’s right to use the land described. 

 
Water Rights for Irrigation may be appurtenant to the land irrigated and convey 
with the land unless reserved in the conveyance. 30 TAC § 297.81. 

1. New Authorizations (Instructions, Page. 16) 

1631.9745

1631.9745  Cameron

  See Legal



TCEQ-10214C (02/01/2022) Water Rights Permitting Availability Technical Information Sheet Page 6 of 23 

a. Complete this section for each requested amendment changing, adding, or removing
Purpose(s) or Place(s) of Use, complete the following:

Quantity 

(acre- 
feet) 

Existing 
Purpose(s) of 

Use 

Proposed 
Purpose(s) of Use* 

Existing Place(s) of 
Use 

Proposed Place(s) 
of Use** 

*If the request is to add additional purpose(s) of use, include the existing and new purposes of use
under “Proposed Purpose(s) of Use.”

**If the request is to add additional place(s) of use, include the existing and new places of use 
under “Proposed Place(s) of Use.” 

Changes to the purpose of use in the Rio Grande Basin may require conversion. 30 TAC § 303.43. 

b. For any request which adds Agricultural purpose of use or changes the place of use for
Agricultural rights, provide the following location information regarding the lands to be
irrigated:

i. Applicant proposes to irrigate a total of acres in any one year. This acreage is
all of or part of a larger tract(s) which is described in a supplement attached to this
application and contains a total of  acres in
County, TX.

ii. Location of land  to be irrigated:   In the Original Survey No. 
, Abstract No. . 

A copy of the deed(s) describing the overall tract(s) with the recording information 
from the county records must be submitted. Applicant’s name must match deeds. If 
the Applicant is not currently the sole owner of the lands to be irrigated, Applicant 
must submit documentation evidencing consent or other legal right for Applicant to 
use the land described. 

Water Rights for Irrigation may be appurtenant to the land irrigated and convey 
with the land unless reserved in the conveyance. 30 TAC § 297.81. 

c. Submit Worksheet 1.1, Interbasin Transfers, for any request to change the place of use
which moves State Water to another river basin.

d. See Worksheet 1.2, Marshall Criteria, and submit if required.

e. See Worksheet 6.0, Water Conservation/Drought Contingency, and submit if required.

2. Amendments - Purpose or Place of Use (Instructions, Page. 12)

375 ac.ft. Agriculture Agriculture 246.5175 acres, Unit 4, 
Bayview Citrus Groves 
Subd. Cameron, 
County, Texas

Same plus see map and 
legal attached in Harlingen 
Irrigation District, Cameron 
County,#1

1631.9745

 1631.9745

 See Legal attached

 Cameron
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WORKSHEET 1.1 
INTERBASIN TRANSFERS, TWC § 11.085 

Submit this worksheet for an application for a new or amended water right which requests to 
transfer State Water from its river basin of origin to use in a different river basin. A river basin is 
defined and designated by the Texas Water Development Board by rule pursuant to TWC § 
16.051. 

Applicant requests to transfer State Water to another river basin within the State? Y / N 

a. Provide the Basin of Origin.

b. Provide the quantity of water to be transferred (acre-feet).

c. Provide the Basin(s) and count(y/ies) where use will occur in the space below:

Certain interbasin transfers are exempt from further requirements. Answer the following: 

a. The proposed transfer, which in combination with any existing transfers, totals less than
3,000 acre-feet of water per annum from the same water right. Y/N

b. The proposed transfer is from a basin to an adjoining coastal basin? Y/N

c. The proposed transfer from the part of the geographic area of a county or municipality, or
the part of the retail service area of a retail public utility as defined by Section 13.002, that is
within the basin of origin for use in that part of the geographic area of the county or
municipality, or that contiguous part of the retail service area of the utility, not within the
basin of origin? Y/N

d. The proposed transfer is for water that is imported from a source located wholly outside
the boundaries of Texas, except water that is imported from a source located in the United
Mexican States? Y/N

For each Interbasin Transfer request that is not exempt under any of the exemptions listed 
above Section 2, provide the following information in a supplemental attachment titled 
“Addendum to Worksheet 1.1, Interbasin Transfer”: 

a. the contract price of the water to be transferred (if applicable) (also include a copy of the
contract or adopted rate for contract water);

b. a statement of each general category of proposed use of the water to be transferred and a
detailed description of the proposed uses and users under each category;

c. the cost of diverting, conveying, distributing, and supplying the water to, and treating the
water for, the proposed users (example - expert plans and/or reports documents may be
provided to show the cost);

1. Interbasin Transfer Request (Instructions, Page. 20)

2. Exemptions (Instructions, Page. 20), TWC § 11.085(v)

3. Interbasin Transfer Requirements (Instructions, Page. 20)
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d. describe the need for the water in the basin of origin and in the proposed receiving basin
based on the period for which the water supply is requested, but not to exceed 50 years
(the need can be identified in the most recently approved regional water plans. The state
and regional water plans are available for download at this website:
(http://www.twdb.texas.gov/waterplanning/swp/index.asp);

e. address the factors identified in the applicable most recently approved regional water plans
which address the following:

(i) the availability of feasible and practicable alternative supplies in the receiving basin to
the water proposed for transfer;

(ii) the amount and purposes of use in the receiving basin for which water is needed;

(iii) proposed methods and efforts by the receiving basin to avoid waste and
implement water conservation and drought contingency measures;

(iv) proposed methods and efforts by the receiving basin to put the water proposed for
transfer to beneficial use;

(v) the projected economic impact that is reasonably expected to occur in each basin as
a result of the transfer; and

(vi) the projected impacts of the proposed transfer that are reasonably expected to occur
on existing water rights, instream uses, water quality, aquatic and riparian habitat,
and bays and estuaries that must be assessed under Sections 11.147, 11.150, and
11.152 in each basin (if applicable). If the water sought to be transferred is currently
authorized to be used under an existing permit, certified filing, or certificate of
adjudication, such impacts shall only be considered in relation to that portion of the
permit, certified filing, or certificate of adjudication proposed for transfer and shall
be based on historical uses of the permit, certified filing, or certificate of
adjudication for which amendment is sought;

f. proposed mitigation or compensation, if any, to the basin of origin by the applicant; and

g. the continued need to use the water for the purposes authorized under the existing
Permit, Certified Filing, or Certificate of Adjudication, if an amendment to an existing
water right is sought.
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WORKSHEET 1.2 
NOTICE. “THE MARSHALL CRITERIA” 

This worksheet assists the Commission in determining notice required for certain amendments 
that do not already have a specific notice requirement in a rule for that type of amendment, and 
that do not change the amount of water to be taken or the diversion rate. The worksheet 
provides information that Applicant is required to submit for amendments such                       as certain 
amendments to special conditions or changes to off-channel storage. These criteria address 
whether the proposed amendment will impact other water right holders or the on- stream 
environment beyond and irrespective of the fact that the water right can be used to its full 
authorized amount. 

This worksheet is not required for Applications in the Rio Grande Basin requesting changes in 
the purpose of use, rate of diversion, point of diversion, and place of use for water rights held in 
and transferred within and between the mainstems of the Lower Rio Grande, Middle Rio Grande, 
and Amistad Reservoir. See 30 TAC § 303.42. 

This worksheet is not required for amendments which are only changing or adding diversion 
points, or request only a bed and banks authorization or an IBT authorization. However, 
Applicants may wish to submit the Marshall Criteria to ensure that the administrative record 
includes information supporting each of these criteria 

Submit responses on a supplemental attachment titled “Marshall Criteria” in a manner that 
conforms to the paragraphs (a) – (g) below: 

a. Administrative Requirements and Fees. Confirm whether application meets the administrative
requirements for an amendment to a water use permit pursuant to TWC Chapter 11 and Title
30 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) Chapters 281, 295, and 297. An amendment application
should include, but is not limited to, a sworn application, maps, completed conservation plan,
fees, etc.

b. Beneficial Use. Discuss how proposed amendment is a beneficial use of the water as defined
in TWC § 11.002 and listed in TWC § 11.023. Identify the specific proposed use of the water
(e.g., road construction, hydrostatic testing, etc.) for which the amendment is requested.

c. Public Welfare. Explain how proposed amendment is not detrimental to the public welfare.
Consider any public welfare matters that might be relevant to a decision on the application.
Examples could include concerns related to the well-being of humans and the environment.

d. Groundwater Effects. Discuss effects of proposed amendment on groundwater or
groundwater recharge.

1. The “Marshall Criteria” (Instructions, Page. 21)
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e. State Water Plan. Describe how proposed amendment addresses a water supply need in a
manner that is consistent with the state water plan or the applicable approved regional water
plan for any area in which the proposed appropriation is located or, in the alternative,
describe conditions that warrant a waiver of this requirement. The state and regional water
plans are available for download at:
http://www.twdb.texas.gov/waterplanning/swp/index.asp.

f. Waste Avoidance. Provide evidence that reasonable diligence will be used to avoid waste and
achieve water conservation as defined in TWC § 11.002. Examples of evidence could include,
but are not limited to, a water conservation plan or, if required, a drought contingency plan,
meeting the requirements of 30 TAC Chapter 288.

g. Impacts on Water Rights or On-stream Environment. Explain how the proposed amendment
will not impact other water right holders or the on-stream environment beyond and
irrespective of the fact that the water right can be used to its full authorized amount.
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WORKSHEET 2.0 
Impoundment/Dam Information 

This worksheet is required for any impoundment, reservoir and/or dam. Submit an additional 
Worksheet 2.0 for each impoundment or reservoir requested in this application. 

If there is more than one structure, the numbering/naming of structures should be consistent 
throughout the application and on any supplemental documents (e.g., maps). 

a. Official USGS name of reservoir, if applicable:

b. Provide amount of water (in acre-feet) impounded by structure at normal maximum
operating level: .

c. The impoundment is on-channel or off-channel (mark one) 

i. Applicant has verified on-channel or off-channel determination by contacting Surface
Water Availability Team at (512) 239-4600? Y / N

ii. If on-channel, will the structure have the ability to pass all State Water inflows that
Applicant does not have authorization to impound? Y / N

d. Is the impoundment structure already constructed? Y / N

i. For already constructed on-channel structures:

1. Date of Construction:

2. Was it constructed to be an exempt structure under TWC § 11.142? Y / N
a. If Yes, is Applicant requesting to proceed under TWC § 11.143? Y / N
b. If No, has the structure been issued a notice of violation by TCEQ? Y / N

3. Is it a U.S. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) (formerly Soil Conservation
Service (SCS)) floodwater-retarding structure? Y / N

a. If yes, provide the Site No. and watershed project name ; 
b. Authorization to close "ports" in the service spillway requested? Y / N

ii. For any proposed new structures or modifications to structures:

1. Applicant must contact TCEQ Dam Safety Section at (512) 239-0326, prior to
submitting an Application. Applicant has contacted the TCEQ Dam Safety
Section regarding the submission requirements of 30 TAC, Ch. 299? Y / N
Provide the date and the name of the Staff Person

2. As a result of Applicant’s consultation with the TCEQ Dam Safety Section, TCEQ
has confirmed that:

a. No additional dam safety documents required with the Application. Y / N
b. Plans (with engineer’s seal) for the structure required. Y / N
c. Engineer’s signed and sealed hazard classification required. Y / N
d. Engineer’s statement that structure complies with 30 TAC, Ch. 299 Rules

required. Y / N

1. Storage Information (Instructions, Page. 21)
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3. Applicants shall give notice by certified mail to each member of the governing
body of each county and municipality in which the reservoir, or any part of the
reservoir to be constructed, will be located. (30 TAC § 295.42). Applicant must
submit a copy of all the notices and certified mailing cards with this
Application. Notices and cards are included? Y / N

iii. Additional information required for on-channel storage:

1. Surface area (in acres) of on-channel reservoir at normal maximum operating
level: .

2. Based on the Application information provided, Staff will calculate the drainage
area above the on-channel dam or reservoir. If Applicant wishes to also
calculate the drainage area they may do so at their option.
Applicant has calculated the drainage area. Y/N
If yes, the drainage area is sq. miles.
(If assistance is needed, call the Surface Water Availability Team prior to
submitting the application, (512) 239-4600).

a. On Watercourse (if on-channel) (USGS name):

b. Zip Code:

c. In the Original Survey No. , Abstract No. , 
County, Texas. 

* A copy of the deed(s) with the recording information from the county records must be
submitted describing the tract(s) that include the structure and all lands to be
inundated.

**If the Applicant is not currently the sole owner of the land on which the structure is 
or will be built and sole owner of all lands to be inundated, Applicant must submit 
documentation evidencing consent or other documentation supporting Applicant’s 
right to use the land described. 

d. A point on the centerline of the dam (on-channel) or anywhere within the impoundment (off- 
channel) is:

Latitude °N, Longitude °W. 

*Provide Latitude and Longitude coordinates in decimal degrees to at least six decimal
places

i. Indicate the method used to calculate the location (examples: Handheld GPS Device,
GIS, Mapping Program):

ii. Map submitted which clearly identifies the Impoundment, dam (where applicable),
and the lands to be inundated. See instructions Page. 15. Y / N

2. Structure Location (Instructions, Page. 23)
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WORKSHEET 3.0 
DIVERSION POINT (OR DIVERSION REACH) INFORMATION 

This worksheet is required for each diversion point or diversion reach. Submit one Worksheet 
3.0 for each diversion point and two Worksheets for each diversion reach (one for the upstream 
limit and one for the downstream limit of each diversion reach). 

The numbering of any points or reach limits should be consistent throughout the application and 
on supplemental documents (e.g., maps). 

a. This Worksheet is to add new (select 1 of 3 below):

1. Diversion Point No.
2. Upstream Limit of Diversion Reach No.
3. Downstream Limit of Diversion Reach No.

b. Maximum Rate of Diversion for this new point cfs (cubic feet per second) 
or gpm (gallons per minute) 

c. Does this point share a diversion rate with other points? Y / N
If yes, submit Maximum Combined Rate of Diversion for all 
points/reaches cfs or gpm 

d. For amendments, is Applicant seeking to increase combined diversion rate? Y / N

** An increase in diversion rate is considered a new appropriation and would require 
completion of Section 1, New or Additional Appropriation of State Water. 

e. Check (√) the appropriate box to indicate diversion location and indicate whether the
diversion location is existing or proposed):

Check one Write: Existing or Proposed 
Directly from stream 

From an on-channel reservoir 

From a stream to an on-channel reservoir 

Other method (explain fully, use 
additional                      sheets if necessary) 

f. Based on the Application information provided, Staff will calculate the drainage area
above the diversion point (or reach limit). If Applicant wishes to also calculate the
drainage area, you may do so at their option.

Applicant has calculated the drainage area. Y / N

If yes, the drainage area is sq. miles. 
(If assistance is needed, call the Surface Water Availability Team at (512) 239-4600, prior to 
submitting application) 

1. Diversion Information (Instructions, Page. 24)

HID 1&2

450

 N

✔
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a. On watercourse (USGS name):

b. Zip Code:

c. Location of point: In the Original Survey No. , Abstract 
No. , County, Texas. 

A copy of the deed(s) with the recording information from the county records must be 
submitted describing tract(s) that include the diversion structure. 

For diversion reaches, the Commission cannot grant an Applicant access to property that 
the Applicant does not own or have consent or a legal right to access, the Applicant will be 
required to provide deeds, or consent, or other documents supporting a legal right to use 
the specific points when specific diversion points within the reach are utilized. Other 
documents may include, but are not limited to a recorded easement, a land lease, a 
contract, or a citation to the Applicant’s right to exercise eminent domain to acquire 
access. 

d. Point is at:
Latitude °N, Longitude °W. 
Provide Latitude and Longitude coordinates in decimal degrees to at least six 
decimal places 

e. Indicate the method used to calculate the location (examples: Handheld GPS Device, GIS,
Mapping Program): 

f. Map submitted must clearly identify each diversion point and/or reach. See instructions
Page. 15.

g. If the Plan of Diversion is complicated and not readily discernable from looking at the
map, attach additional sheets that fully explain the plan of diversion.

2. Diversion Location (Instructions, Page 25)
Rio Grande

78550

26.045908 -97.765442

 TCEQ Info
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WORKSHEET 4.0 
DISCHARGE INFORMATION 

This worksheet required for any requested authorization to discharge water into a State 
Watercourse for conveyance and later withdrawal or in-place use. Worksheet 4.1 is also required 
for each Discharge point location requested. Instructions Page. 26. Applicant is responsible for 
obtaining any separate water quality authorizations which may be required and for insuring 
compliance with TWC, Chapter 26 or any other applicable law. 

a. The purpose of use for the water being discharged will be . 

b. Provide the amount of water that will be lost to transportation, evaporation, seepage, channel
or other associated carriage losses (% or amount) and explain the method of
calculation:

c. Is the source of the discharged water return flows? Y / N If yes, provide the 
following information:

1. The TPDES Permit Number(s). (attach a copy of the 
current TPDES permit(s))

2. Applicant is the owner/holder of each TPDES permit listed above? Y / N

PLEASE NOTE: If Applicant is not the discharger of the return flows, or the Applicant is not the 
water right owner of the underlying surface water right, or the Applicant does not have a contract 
with the discharger, the application should be submitted under Section 1, New or Additional 
Appropriation of State Water, as a request for a new                             appropriation of state water. If Applicant is 
the discharger, the surface water right holder, or the contract holder, then the application should 
be submitted under Section 3, Bed and Banks. 

3. Monthly WWTP discharge data for the past 5 years in electronic format. (Attach and label
as “Supplement to Worksheet 4.0”).

4. The percentage of return flows from groundwater , surface water ? 

5. If any percentage is surface water, provide the base water right number(s) . 

d. Is the source of the water being discharged groundwater? Y / N  If yes, provide 
the following information:

1. Source aquifer(s) from which water will be pumped:

2. If the well has not been constructed, provide production information for wells in the same
aquifer in the area of the application. See
http://www.twdb.texas.gov/groundwater/data/gwdbrpt.asp. Additionally, provide well
numbers or identifiers . 

3. Indicate how the groundwater will be conveyed to the stream or reservoir.

4. A copy of the groundwater well permit if it is located in a Groundwater Conservation
District (GCD) or evidence that a groundwater well permit is not required.

di. Is the source of the water being discharged a surface water supply contract? Y / N
If yes, provide the signed contract(s).

dii. Identify any other source of the water
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WORKSHEET 4.1 
DISCHARGE POINT INFORMATION 

This worksheet is required for each discharge point. Submit one Worksheet 4.1 for each 
discharge point. If there is more than one discharge point, the numbering of the points should 
be consistent throughout the application and on any supplemental documents (e.g., maps). 
Instructions, Page 27. 

For water discharged at this location provide: 

a. The amount of water that will be discharged at this point is acre-feet 
per year. The discharged amount should include the amount needed for use and to
compensate for any losses.

b. Water will be discharged at this point at a maximum rate of cfs or gpm. 

c. Name of Watercourse as shown on Official USGS maps:

d. Zip Code

e. Location of point: In the Original Survey No. , Abstract 
No. , County, Texas. 

f. Point is at:

Latitude °N, Longitude °W. 

*Provide Latitude and Longitude coordinates in decimal degrees to at least six decimal
places

g. Indicate the method used to calculate the discharge point location (examples: Handheld
GPS Device, GIS, Mapping Program):

Map submitted must clearly identify each discharge point. See instructions Page. 15. 
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☐ Personal observation

☐ Other, specify:

c. Waterbody aesthetics

Check one of the following that best describes the aesthetics of the stream segments 
affected by the application and the area surrounding those stream segments. 

☐ Wilderness: outstanding natural beauty; usually wooded or unpastured area; water
clarity exceptional 

☐ Natural Area: trees and/or native vegetation common; some development evident (from
fields, pastures, dwellings); water clarity discolored 

☐ Common Setting: not offensive; developed but uncluttered; water may be colored or
turbid 

☐ Offensive: stream does not enhance aesthetics; cluttered; highly developed; dumping
areas; water discolored 

d. Waterbody Recreational Uses

Are there any known recreational uses of the stream segments affected by the 
application? 

☐ Primary contact recreation (swimming or direct contact with water)

☐ Secondary contact recreation (fishing, canoeing, or limited contact with water)

☐ Non-contact recreation

e. Submit the following information in a Supplemental Attachment, labeled Addendum to
Worksheet 5.0:

1. Photographs of the stream at the diversion point or dam location. Photographs should
be in color and show the proposed point or reservoir and upstream and downstream
views of the stream, including riparian vegetation along the banks. Include a description
of each photograph and reference the photograph to the map submitted with the
application indicating the location of the photograph and the direction of the shot.

2. If the application includes a proposed reservoir, also include:

i. A brief description of the area that will be inundated by the reservoir.

ii. If a United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) 404 permit is
required, provide the project number and USACE project manager.

iii. A description of how any impacts to wetland habitat, if any, will be
mitigated if the reservoir is greater than 5,000 acre-feet.
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This section is required for applications using an alternate source of water and bed and banks 
applications in any basins. Instructions, page 31. 

a. For all bed and banks applications:

i. Submit an assessment of the adequacy of the quantity and quality of flows remaining after
the proposed diversion to meet instream uses and bay and estuary freshwater inflow
requirements.

b. For all alternate source applications:

i. If the alternate source is treated return flows, provide the TPDES permit number

ii. If groundwater is the alternate source, or groundwater or other surface water will be
discharged into a watercourse provide:
Reasonably current water chemistry information including but not limited to the
following parameters in the table below. Additional parameters may be requested if
there is a specific water quality concern associated with the aquifer from which water is
withdrawn. If data for onsite wells are unavailable; historical data collected from similar
sized wells drawing water from            the same aquifer may be provided. However, onsite data
may still be required when it becomes available. Provide the well number or well
identifier. Complete the information below for each well and provide the Well Number or
identifier.

Parameter Average Conc. Max Conc. No. of 
Samples 

Sample Type Sample 
Date/Time 

Sulfate, mg/L 
Chloride, 
mg/L 
Total 
Dissolved 
Solids, mg/L 
pH, standard 
units 
Temperature*, 
degrees 
Celsius 

* Temperature must be measured onsite at the time the groundwater sample is collected.

iii. If groundwater will be used, provide the depth of the well and the name 
of the aquifer from which water is withdrawn . 

3. Alternate Sources of Water and/or Bed and Banks Applications
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WORKSHEET 6.0 
Water Conservation/Drought Contingency Plans 

This form is intended to assist applicants in determining whether a Water Conservation Plan 
and/or Drought Contingency Plans is required and to specify the requirements for plans. 
Instructions, Page 31. 

The TCEQ has developed guidance and model plans to help applicants prepare plans. Applicants 
may use the model plan with pertinent information filled in. For assistance submitting a plan call 
the Resource Protection Team (Water Conservation staff) at 512-239-4600, or e-mail 
wras@tceq.texas.gov. The model plans can also be downloaded from the TCEQ webpage. Please 
use the most up-to-date plan documents available on the webpage. 

a. The following applications must include a completed Water Conservation Plan (30 TAC §
295.9) for each use specified in 30 TAC, Chapter 288 (municipal, industrial or mining,
agriculture – including irrigation, wholesale):

1. Request for a new appropriation or use of State Water.

2. Request to amend water right to increase appropriation of State Water.

3. Request to amend water right to extend a term.

4. Request to amend water right to change a place of use.
*does not apply to a request to expand irrigation acreage to adjacent tracts.

5. Request to amend water right to change the purpose of use.
*applicant need only address new uses.

6. Request for bed and banks under TWC § 11.042(c), when the source water is State
Water.

*including return flows, contract water, or other State Water.

b. If Applicant is requesting any authorization in section (1)(a) above, indicate each use for
which Applicant is submitting a Water Conservation Plan as an attachment:

1. Municipal Use. See 30 TAC § 288.2. **

2. Industrial or Mining Use. See 30 TAC § 288.3.

3. Agricultural Use, including irrigation. See 30 TAC § 288.4.

4. Wholesale Water Suppliers. See 30 TAC § 288.5. **

**If Applicant is a water supplier, Applicant must also submit documentation of adoption 
of the plan. Documentation may include an ordinance, resolution, or tariff, etc. See 30 
TAC §§ 288.2(a)(1)(J)(i) and 288.5(1)(H). Applicant has submitted such documentation 
with each water conservation plan? Y / N 

c. Water conservation plans submitted with an application must also include data and
information which: supports applicant’s proposed use with consideration of the plan’s
water conservation goals; evaluates conservation as an alternative to the proposed

1. Water Conservation Plans
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appropriation; and evaluates any other feasible alternative to new water development. 
See 30 TAC § 288.7. 
Applicant has included this information in each applicable plan? Y / N  

a. A drought contingency plan is also required for the following entities if Applicant is
requesting any of the authorizations in section (1) (a) above – indicate each that applies:

1. Municipal Uses by public water suppliers. See 30 TAC § 288.20.

2. Irrigation Use/ Irrigation water suppliers. See 30 TAC § 288.21.

3. Wholesale Water Suppliers. See 30 TAC § 288.22.

b. If Applicant must submit a plan under section 2(a) above, Applicant has also submitted
documentation of adoption of drought contingency plan (ordinance, resolution, or tariff,
etc. See 30 TAC § 288.30) Y / N

2. Drought Contingency Plans
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WORKSHEET 7.0 
ACCOUNTING PLAN INFORMATION WORKSHEET 

The following information provides guidance on when an Accounting Plan may be required 
for certain applications and if so, what information should be provided. An accounting plan 
can either be very simple such as keeping records of gage flows, discharges, and diversions; 
or, more complex depending on the requests in the application. Contact the Surface Water 
Availability Team at 512-239-4600 for information about accounting plan requirements, if 
any, for your application. Instructions, Page 34. 

Accounting Plans are generally required: 
• For applications that request authorization to divert large amounts of water from a single

point where multiple diversion rates, priority dates, and water rights can also divert from
that point;

• For applications for new major water supply reservoirs;
• For applications that amend a water right where an accounting plan is already required, if

the amendment would require changes to the accounting plan;
• For applications with complex environmental flow requirements;
• For applications with an alternate source of water where the water is conveyed and

diverted; and
• For reuse applications.

a. A text file that includes:
1. an introduction   explaining   the   water   rights   and   what   they authorize;
2. an explanation of the fields in the accounting plan spreadsheet including how they

are calculated and the source of the data;
3. for   accounting   plans that include multiple   priority dates   and authorizations,

a section that discusses how water is accounted for by priority date and which water
is subject to a priority call by whom; and

4. Should provide a summary of all sources of water.

b. A spreadsheet that includes:
1. Basic daily data such as diversions, deliveries, compliance with any instream

flow requirements, return flows discharged and diverted and reservoir content;
2. Method for accounting for inflows if needed;
3. Reporting of all water use from all authorizations, both existing and proposed;
4. An accounting for all sources of water;
5. An accounting of water by priority date;
6. For bed and banks applications, the accounting plan must track the discharged

water from the point of delivery to the final point of diversion;
7. Accounting for conveyance losses;
8. Evaporation losses if the water will be stored in or transported through a reservoir.

Include changes in evaporation losses and a method for measuring reservoir content
resulting from the discharge of additional water into the reservoir;

9. An accounting for spills of other water added to the reservoir; and
10. Calculation of the amount of drawdown resulting from diversion by junior rights or

diversions of other water discharged into and then stored in the reservoir.

1. Is Accounting Plan Required

2. Accounting Plan Requirements
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WORKSHEET 8.0 
CALCULATION OF FEES 

This worksheet is for calculating required application fees. Applications are not 
Administratively Complete until all required fees are received. Instructions, Page. 34 

1. NEW APPROPRIATION
Description Amount ($) 

Circle fee correlating to the total amount of water* requested for any 
new appropriation and/or impoundment. Amount should match total 
on Worksheet 1, Section 1. Enter corresponding fee under Amount ($). 

In Acre-Feet 

Filing Fee a. Less than 100 $100.00 

b. 100 - 5,000 $250.00 

c. 5,001 - 10,000 $500.00 

d. 10,001 - 250,000 $1,000.00 

e. More than 250,000 $2,000.00 
Recording Fee $25.00 

Agriculture Use Fee 
Only for those with an Irrigation Use. 
Multiply 50¢ x Number of acres that will be irrigated with State 
Water. ** 

Use Fee 

Required for all Use Types, excluding Irrigation Use. 

Multiply $1.00 x Maximum annual diversion of State Water in acre- 
feet. ** 

Recreational Storage 
Fee 

Only for those with Recreational Storage. 

Multiply $1.00 x acre-feet of in-place Recreational Use State Water 
to be stored at normal max operating level. 

Storage Fee 

Only for those with Storage, excluding Recreational Storage. 

Multiply 50¢ x acre-feet of State Water to be stored at normal max 
operating level. 

Mailed Notice 
Cost of mailed notice to all water rights in the basin. Contact Staff to 
determine the amount (512) 239-4600. 

TOTAL $ 

2. AMENDMENT OR SEVER AND COMBINE
Description Amount ($) 

Filing Fee 
Amendment: $100 

OR Sever and Combine: $100 x of water rights to combine 

Recording Fee $12.50 

Mailed Notice Additional notice fee to be determined once application is submitted. 

TOTAL INCLUDED $ 

3. BED AND BANKS
Description Amount ($) 

Filing Fee $100.00 

Recording Fee $12.50 

Mailed Notice Additional notice fee to be determined once application is submitted. 

TOTAL INCLUDED $ 112.50
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Sarah Henderson

From: Wayne Halbert 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 6:55 PM
To: Sarah Henderson
Subject: Attachment 1
Attachments: DEEDS.pdf

 



 
Har-Vest, a Texas General Partnership 

Organizational Documents 
as of  

September 1, 2023 
 
 

1)   January 1, 1986 
      PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT for Har-Vest, a Texas 
      General Partnership.  Initial Partners: 
 
    Julie G. Uhlhorn                              30.0000% 
       Estate of H.M. Uhlhorn, Deceased 30.0000% 
     Martha S. Uhlhorn                           13.3333% 
       Tudor G. Uhlhorn                             13.3333% 
     Julie H. Uhlhorn     13.3333% 
 
     Managing Partner:  Tudor G. Uhlhorn 
 
 
2)     April 8, 1986     

    IRS Form SS4 assigning Federal Tax ID   No. to  
           Har-Vest, a Texas General Partnership 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



3) December 30, 1988 
 ADDENDUM TO PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT 
 
The Estate of H.M. Uhlhorn, Deceased, transfers and 
assigns its 30.0000% interest in Har-Vest, a Texas 
General Partnership, to: 
 
Martha S. Uhlhorn                                    10.0000% 
Tudor G. Uhlhorn           10.0000% 
Julie H. Uhlhorn           10.0000% 
        Total   30.0000% 
 
Har-Vest, a Texas General Partnership, now owned: 
 
Julie G. Uhlhorn       30.0000% 
Martha S. Uhlhorn      23.3333% 
Tudor G. Uhlhorn      23.3333% 
Julie H. Uhlhorn       23.3334% 
 
 

4)   December 31, 2003 
TRANSFER and ASSIGNMENT of individual partnership 
interests to Family Limited Partnerships: 
 
Julie G. Uhlhorn – to - J.G. Uhlhorn Family Partnership, Ltd. 
Martha S. Uhlhorn – to - M.S. Uhlhorn Family Partnership, Ltd. 
Tudor G. Uhlhorn – to – T.G. Uhlhorn Family Partnership, Ltd. 
Julie Hunt Uhlhorn Allen to J.U. Allen Family Partnership, Ltd. 

 
 
 
 



5)  April 24, 2006 
Assumed Name Certificate for HAR-VEST, a Texas 
General Partnership filed in Cameron County, Texas. 

 
 

 
6)  July 1, 2007  

Designation of a new Managing Partner for Har-Vest, a 
Texas General Partnership. 
T.G. Uhlhorn Family Partnership, Ltd., designated by 
partners to succeed Tudor G. Uhlhorn as Managing 
Partner. 

 
 Sample Signature Block: 
 
 Har-Vest, a Texas General Partnership, by its 

 Managing Partner, T.G. Uhlhorn Family Partnership, Ltd. 

By its General Partner, Tudor G. Uhlhorn Management, L.L.C. 

 

By: _______________________________________ 
              Tudor G. Uhlhorn, its President 
 
 

7)  April 23, 2016 
Renewal of Assumed Name Certificate, filed in Cameron 
County, Texas, for HAR-VEST, a Texas General 
Partnership from April 24, 2016, to April 23, 2026. 

 
 

 















































































 
 
 
TCEQ 
Water Availability Division 
P.O. Box 13087  
Austin, Texas 
78711-3087 
 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
The Harlingen Irrigation District agrees to be listed as a diverter for the water belonging to 
Harlingen Water Works.  This water is identified by Adjudication Certificate 0248-11.  The 
lands to be irrigated by these waters all fall within the Harlingen Irrigation District’s irrigation 
system.    
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Thomas E. McLemore 
General Manager 



 

Warranty Deeds 

Into  

Har-Vest, a Texas General Partnership 

For: 

Blocks 1A, 1B, 4, 5, 6, 9, 10, 13, 15 & 16, Randall’s Irrigated 

Farm Subdivision in Cameron County, Texas, according to 

Map or Plat thereof recorded in Volume 31, Pages 22-28 of 

the Map Records of Cameron County, Texas 

 

Deed No. 1: 

 

January 1, 1986, Effective Date - Correction Warranty Deed 

from Julie G. Uhlhorn to Har-Vest, a Texas General 

Partnership for an undivided one-half (1/2) interest in and to 

Blocks 1A, 1B, 4, 6, 9, 10, 13, 15 & 16 out of Randall’s 

Irrigated Farms Subdivision, Cameron County, Texas 

according to a Map or Plat thereof recorded in Volume 31, 

Pages 22 - 28 of the Map Records of Cameron County, Texas. 

 

(Original Warranty Deed dated January 1, 1986, attached) 

 

Deed No. 2: 

 

January 1, 1986 - Warranty Deed from Julie G. Uhlhorn, 

Independent Executrix of the Estate of H.M. Uhlhorn, 

Deceased to Har-Vest, a Texas General Partnership for an 

undivided one-half (1/2) interest in and to Blocks 1A, 1B, 4, 6, 

9, 10, 13, 15 & 16 out of Randall’s Irrigated Farm Subdivision, 

Cameron County, Texas according to a Map or Plat thereof 

recorded in Volume 31, Pages 22 – 28 of the Map Records of 

Cameron County, Texas 



 

 

Deed No. 3: 

 

May 26, 1987 - Warranty Deed from Maxey Grossenbacher, 

Trustee to Har-Vest, a Texas General Partnership for Block 5, 

Randalls Irrigated Farm Subdivision in Cameron County, 

Texas, according to a Map or Plat thereof recorded in Volume 

31, Pages 22-28 of the Map Records of Cameron County, 

Texas. 

 

 

IMPORTANT NOTE: 

Blocks 1A and 1B are not able to be irrigated as they are 

inside the IB&WC Levee along the Arroyo Colorado and are 

thus NOT included in the new acres for Use of Certificate of 

Adjudication 023-248 ABCDEF. 

 
















































